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N_o'IICE_QE_rHE 8rH (EIGHTH) ANI{UALGEN EETING

Notice is herebry given that the 8th (Eighth) Annual General Meeting of the rnembers of
Battreele;ctric Mobility Private Limited (the "Cornpany") will be lreld on Monday, 29u' Decernber,
2025 at 03:-30 P.M. (lSl") at the registered office of tlre Company situated at Khasra No. ll51 B0

Feet lloacl, Vinayak City Guru Marg, Sirsi Road, Neemera, Bindayak, a,.leripur, llajastharr, IntJia,

302012 to eonsider arrd transact the following business as under:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

EErvr_IgqJ

ro corvsroEn.aPPn
oF THE CO|\/LFANY FOR THE FTNANQTA.!-- YEA
REpgRTS OF THE BOARD OF D|RECTORS AND AUDITORS THE

To consider and thought fit, to pass with or without modificatiort(s), the following resolutiorr as

Ordinary Rcsolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions under the Companies Act, 2011', teri;cJ

with rulcs rnacJe thereurrcJer, the annual audited firrarrcial staterrterrts of tlte Corrpratry lor tltc:

financial year ended 31st March 2025, cornprising of the balance slreet of the Corttpatty, tlte
staterrrent of profit & loss Account and the cash flow statements for the year ending 3lstMarch
2025, togetlrer with the reports of the Board of Directors and the auditor's tlrereon and all thr-'

relevant schedules and annexures of the audited financial statements of the Cotrpany for thts

periocl ire and are hereby considered, approved and adopted by the members of the Company "

For and on behalf sf the Board of Directsrs of

Date: 23''d December, 2025
Place; Jaipur

Whole time Director
DIN:07492794

Address: 64, Officers eampus Sirsi
Road Khatipura, Jhotwara, Jaipur,

Rajastharl, lttdia, 30201 2

BATTREETECTRIC I,IOBILTTY PVT. LTD.
Khosro No. 351, 80 Feet Rood, Vinoyok City, Guru Morg, Sirsi Rood, Neemero, Bindoyoko, Joipur (Roi.) 302012
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Notesl

1.

4,

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT

PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL IN TFIE MEETING INSTEAD OF

I-IIMSELF/ HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF TI']E COMPANY A

PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEITALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50)

AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENTOE THE I-OIAt-
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANYCARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING

MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY, PROVIDED

THAT SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSONOR

SHAREHOLDER, The blank proxy form is annexed as Annexure t hereto.

An attendance slip is attached as Annexure 2 hereto.

Corporate Members irrtending to send their autlrorized representative to attend tlre Meeting are

requested to send at the Registered Office of the Company, a duly certified copy of the Board

Resolution, authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at this General

Meeting.

Members / Proxies should fill-in the attendance slip for attending the Meeting and bring tlreir

attenclance slip along with their copy of the Notice to the Meeting.

As the general meeting is being held at a shorter notice than that prescribed under Section 101(1)

of the Companies Act, 2013, the members are requested to provide their respective consent to

hold the general meeting at sho(er notice. The form of the consent letter is attached as Annexure
3 hereto.

lrr case of joint holders if any attending the meeting, only suclr jotnt holder who is higher irt the

order of name will be entitled to vote.

Members are requested to inform tlre company irnmediately, if ther"e is any cltange in tltr:ir
address.

The necessary documents in relation to the proposed resolutions shall be open for inspection at

the registered office of the company during business hours and will also be available for instrrection

at the meeting.

I lre route map for tlte venue of the meeting is as under:
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BATTREELECTRIC MOBITITY P\rT. [TD.
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Anngxure -1

PROXY FORM. MGT.11

fPursuant to Section 105(61 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(31 of the Contrtanies
(Manaoement and Administration) Rules. 2014l

CIN: U291 00RJ20 1 7PTC059452

Name of the eompany: Battreelectric Mobility Private Limited

Registered Office: Khasra No.351, B0 Feet Road, Vinayak City Guru Marg, Sirsi Road,

Neemera, Bindayak, a, Jaipur, Rajasthan, lndia,302012

Name of the member:

Registered address:

Ernail-icl:

Folio No.

DP ID:

l/ We br,:irrg a member(s) of Battreelectric Mobility Private Limited holding ecluity

shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the above-named Company, hereby

appoint:

1. Name: Mr./Ms

Address:

E-mail-id:

Signature: , or failing him

2. Nanre: Mr,/Ms.

Address:

E-mail-id:

Signature: or failing him

3. Narre, Mr./Ms.

Address:

E-mail-id:

Signature:

as my/our Proxy to attenrJ and vote for me/us ancl on my/our behalf at the Atttrual Gettrt-:ral

Meetirrq of the Conrpany, to be held on Monday, 29il'December,2025 at 03.30 tr N/l. (lSl) at tlrt-'

registerecl olfice of the Cornpany situated at Khasra No.351, B0 Feet Road, Vini'ryak C)ity OLrttt

Marg, Sirsi Road, Neentera, Bindayak, a, Jaipur, Rajasthan, lndia, 30201'2 and al any

adjourrrrrterrt thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: -

BATTREELECTRIC MOBITITY PVT. LTD.
Khosro No. 351 , 80 Feet Rood, Vinoyok City, Guru Morg, Sirsi Rood, Neemero, Bindoyoko, Joipur (Roi.) 302012
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(..) RESOLUTIONS

Ordinary Business

RHSOLUTION NO. 1

TO CONSIDER, APPROVE AND ADOPT THE ANNUAL AUDITED
rlruaructnL srarelue
YEAR ENpED 31sr MARCH. 2025 ANp THE REPORTS OF THE BOABI)
oE D|B_ECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON

Signed this day of 2025

Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Refererrce Folio No. & Client lD Signature(s) of Member(s)

(1) ... .

(2)

(3) ..

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, executed and
deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
e omrne!lcement of the meeting.

Notes to Proxy Form:

1. -[he Proxy, to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the RegistereeJ

Office of the Company before the commencement of the Meeting.

A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

ln the case of joint holders, the vote of the seniorwho tenders a vote, whetlrer in persott

or by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of tlre otlter joint holders
Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the llegister of

Members.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the

meeting are advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizirtg;

tlreir representative to attend and vote at the meeting.

BATTREELECTRIC MOBITITY PVT. [TD.
Khosro No. 351, 80 Feet Rood, Vinoyok City, Guru Morg, Sirsi Rood, Neemero, Bindoyoko, Joipur (Roi.) 302012

2.

3.
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B

6. [he submission by a member of tlris form of proxy will not preclude suclr member fronr

attending in persort and voting at the Meeting.

**l'his is optional. Please put a tick rnark (r/) in the appropriate eo!unrn agairtst th<-:

llesolutions irrdicated in the Box. lf a member leaves the 'For' or 'Agaittst' colutntt bl:rttk

lugainst ieny or all the Resolutions, the proxy will be entitlecj [o vote in iltc tttanttc.r ltt,t/sltt'r

thinks appropriate, lf a rnember wishes to abstain frotr voting on a pafliculi:r Resolutiort,
he/slre slrould write "Abstain" across the boxes against the Resolution.

ln case a member wishes his/her votes to be used differently, he/she should indicate tlrer

number of slrares urtder the columns 'For' or'Against' as appropriate.

9. An instrument of Proxy duly filled, stamped and signed, is valid only for-the Meeting lo

wlrieh it relates inelt.rding any adjournment tlrereof.

'10. An instrument of Proxy is valid only if it is properly stamped. Urrstamped or inadec.luately

stamped Proxies or Proxies upon which the stamps have not been cancelled are invalid.

'l 1. The Proxy-holder should prove his identity at the time of attending the meeting.

12. A proxy form which does not state the name of the Proxy slrould not be considered valid.

13. lf arr undated Proxy, which is otlreruuise cotrplete in all respects, is lodged witltitr tlte

prescribed tirne lirlit, it should be consiclered valid.

14. lf the Company receives multiple Proxies for the same holdings of a Member, the proxy

which is dated last is considered valid; if they are not dated or bear the same date

without specific mention of time, all such multiple Proxies should be treated as invalid.

15. A Proxy is valid until written notice of revocation has been received by tlte Cotrpatty

before the commencement of the Meeting or adjourned Meeting, as tlre case tnay be A
Proxy rreed not be informed of the revocatiorr of the Proxy issued by the N/letnber, Evertr

iln undated letter of revocation of Proxy should be accepted. Unless the Articles provide

otherwise, a notice of revocation should be signed by the same person who had sigtted

the Proxy.

16. Requisitions, if any, for inspection of Proxies should be received in writing frotlt a

Mentber at least three days before the commencement of the t"neeting.
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AnnpXulgz
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of the Company: Battreelectric Mobility Private Limited
Meeting Type: Annual General Meeting

SerialNo.: Bth (Eighth) Annual General Meeting

Day, Date and Time: Monday, 29tr' Decetnber,2025 at 03:30 P.M. (lST)

Venue: Khasra No. 351, B0 Feet Road, Vinayak City Guru Marg, Sirsi Road, Neernera, l3indayak,

a, Jaipur, Rajasthan, lndia, 302012

Regd. Folio No./DP ld No../Client ld No..

No ol Slran:s held

Name and Address of the Shareholder (lN

BLOCK LETTERS)

Nanre c..rf tlre Joint holder (if any)

lAlVe certify tlrat lA/Ve am/are a member / proxy / authorised representative for the nrember of [he:

Comparry.

l/ we lrereby record my/ our presence at the Annual General Meetirrg of tlre Conrpany to be heleJ ott

Monday, 2gl December, 2025 at 03:30 P.M. (lST) at the registered office of the Cornpatty

situated at Khasra No.351,80 Feet Road, Vinayak City Guru Marg, Sirsi Road, Neentera,

Bindayak, a, Jaipur, Rajasthan, lndia, 302012.

I

,l

I

I

l

Name of the rnember / proxy / authorised representative

(in BLOCK letters)

Signature of the member/ proxy / authorised representative

Notes; A Mentber/Proxy ltolder/ authorised representativc for the rnember of the Cornpany

wishing to attend the nteeting ntust bring the Attendanee S/rp to tlto Meeting and ltartdover at

the entrance duly slgned.

*Applicable fsr investor holding shares in electronic form.

BATTREELECTRIC |UIOBILITY PVT. LTD.
Khosro No. 351, 80 Feet Rood, Vinoyok City, Guru Morg, Sirsi Rood, Neemero, Bindoyoko, Joipur {Roi.) 302012

hello@bottre.in l+91 8306060666l www.bottre.in I CIN :U29100R2017PTCO59452
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Artnexure-3

IFORM OF SHAREHOLDER'S CONSENT FOR HOLDING THE ANNUAT GENERAT
MEETTNG AT A SHORTER NOTICEI

THE COMPANIES AET, 2013
Consent by Shareholder for shorter notice

[Pursuant to Seetion 101 (1)]

Date:

To,
Board of Directors
Battreelectric Mobility Private tirnited ("Company")
Khasra No.351, B0 Feet Road, Vinayak City Guru Marg,
Sirsi Road, Neemera, Bindayak, a, Jaipur, Rajasthan, lndia, 3O2O1Z

Sqb: Conserrt for holdilrq 08th (Eiqhth) Anrrual General Meetinq at a shorter notice

We, lrolcJittg

equity shares, lravirrg a face value ol Rs
(Rupees ) each, in myl our own Rame or as a nominee ol

in the Company, lrereby give nry/ out' corrserrl
pursuant to section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, secretarial standards prescribed under"
Sub-section (10) to Section 118 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 to hold the 08th (Eighth) Annual General Meeting of the Company on Morrday, 29tr,

December, 2025 at 03:30 P.M. (lST) at the registered office of the Cornpany situated at Khasra
No. 351, B0 Feet Road, Vinayak City Guru Marg, Sirsi Road, Neernera, Bindayak, a, Jaipur,
Rajasthan, lndia, 302012 at a shorler notice.

Yours Faithfully,

flnseft Namel

Note: Strike out whichever is not applicable.
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BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
BOARD'S REPORT

(Fi nancial Yea r 2024-25|

GENE8AL [l'lFO$MAfl0N:

Name of the Company Battreelectric Mobility Private Limited

ctN u291 00RJzB1 7pTC059452

Directors Mr. Nishchal Choudhary, Wholetime director
Mrs. Kshitija Nishchel Karnik, Whole-time director

Mr. Gajendra Pal Singh Chandel, Director

Statutory Auditors M/s. Goyal & Company, Chartered AccountantslFRN: 00Gg4B$

Registered office Khasra No.351,80 Feet Road, Vinayak City Curn trltarg, Sirsi R,
Neemera, Bindayak, A, Jaipur, Rajastharr, lndia, 302012
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BoARp',S RH,PORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors hereby present the 8th (Eighth) Board's Report on the state of affairs of
Battreelectric Mability Private Limited ("Company") together with the Audited Financial
Statements for the Financial Year ended on 31't March 2025 and other accompanying reports
and notes thereon.

The Board extends its hea*felt gratitude to all valued Shareholders for their unwavering support
and trust. We acknowledge the relentless eflorts of our dedicated team, guidance from regulatory
authorities, and cooperation from local stakeholders that have contributed to the Company's
grotvth. We reaffirm our comnritment to upholding the hlghest standards of Corporate
Governance, enrplrasizing integrity, transparency, arrd operational excellence to fostef trust
among our stakeholders.

This Report, therefore, states compliance as per requirements of the Companies Act,2013 (the
"Act") as applicable to the Company.

1, fi NAqEG!S|= iEEIeRruSr$$E

The performance of the Company for the financial year ended on 31"t March, 2025 is summarised
below:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Panticulars
FinancialYear

ended 31.03.2025
FinancialYear

ended 31.83.2A24
Revenue from operations 5,104.58 10,258.e 0

Total Revenue 5,144.24 10,285.23

Total expenses 5,886.70 14,218.25

Profit/ Loss before prior period Adjustments (746.47) oo.v(,

Less: Prior period acljustments

Less: Extraorclinary ltems (1.a7)

Prcfit/ Loss before Tax (746.47) 03.J i

Less: Tax Expenses

Current Tax ZJ.IU
Deferred Tax \t.Ja ) t7.25)

,)

B"ATTft [ELECTRIC. MISEI LITY PVT. LT*.
R.lgistred n{lic*; Khasra N*. 35},80 Feet frr)ad, Vinayak {ity" Guru Marg. Sirsi *uad, Neemern,
Bindayaka, Jaipur, Raliasthafi , 3n201?
It6!l$&lb*!t{sJ$ [ +51 fi 3fi 505066s I r.!'!tu!/ 3910SRJ2B17PTCO5845?
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Frofit/(Loss) After Tax carried over to Balance
Sheet

{744.10) 4Q ?A

Earnings per share (22.62) 1.50

2. STAI E_Q [c-G U re ff-Ys r FA]E S

Your Company achieved a turnover of Rs. 5,104.58 Lacs during the finarrcial year 2024-25 as
compared to Rs. 10,258.60 Lacs in the previous year. The Company incurred a net losses of Rs.
744'10 Lacs during the year. Your Directors continue to focus on strengthening operations and
remain confident of improved performance arrd brighter prospects in the future.

For the financial year ending 31"1March, 2025, the basic and diluted earnings per equity share,
with a face value of INR 10/- each, stcod at iNR (22.62) against INR 1.50 in the previous year.
The Directors assure stakeholders that every effort is being made to improve financial
performance and drive groMh in the upcoming years.

The Company is considering various possibilities for optimizing the present business activities
and also otlrer business proposals, keepirrg in view the profitability and stability of business of the
Con:pany. The Compeny is also pursuing the possibility into cther related acttvities.

3. TRANSFER TQ RESERVHS

The Board of Directors of your conrpany, has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves
for the year under review.

4. Cl-l&ljGL t!!l ltATUrys QE *U$1NE$$

During the financial year 2A24-25, the Company undertcok en aiteration to its Memorandum of
Association (MOA) io facilitaie future financial arrangements aligned witlr its business objectives.
Fursuant tc the approval of the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 10th
August 2024 and the subsequent approval of the shareholders at the Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on 31"1August 2O24,the MOA was arnended by inserting the following new Clause
X after the existing clause lX of clause 3(b) uncier the obj*cts ciause:

Clause X:

"X' To borrow or raise monies or loans from any Bank cr Financial Institution for the purposes of
the Con'rpany by prcmissory notes, bills of exchange hundies and cther negotiable or transferable

a
-)

BAfiBfELECIftIC MOEItITY PVT. LTD.
Registred cffice: ldhasr* No. 351,8fl Feet Road, vinayak city, Guru Marg, sirsi Road, Neemera,
Bir:dayaka, Jaipur. Rajasthan, 3}Ze].Z
I:_ellp$ hal1r_e,;l,t | +91 83il5s6s66$ l
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instrurnents or by mortgage, charge, hypotlrecation or pledge or by debenture or by ciebenture
stock, perpetual or othenruise charged upon all or any of the Company's property and assets both
present and future, movable and immovable including its uncalled cepital upon such terms as the
Directors may deem expedient and in suclr other manner or take monies, cleposits or oihenrvise
(merely for the purposes of ftnancing of the business of the Conrpany, with or without allowance
of interest therecn and to execute all deeds and writing assurance for any aforesaid purposes.
The regard shall be given to the prcvisions of the Companies Act 2013 and directrves fiom the
Reserve Bank of lrrdia."

There is no change in the nature of business of your company during the year.

5.

NOF CURR

There were no nraterial changes and conrmitments affecting the financial positlon of the Company
whiclr have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to which tlre financial
statenrents relate and the date of the report.

6"

FAry,N"thI G S.Sh{ p *{JIGO

lnformation under sectjon 13a(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule g of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2A14,is as foilows:

Conseryation of Enerov

E END

Steps taken for conservaticn The operations cf tne Company
are not much energy intensive.
However acequate rneasures
have been taken to conserve
energy wherever possib!e by
using energy efficient office
equipments. The financial inrpact
of these measures is not
rnaterial.

Steps taken for utiiizing aiternate soufces of energy I\A
Capital investnrent on energy conservation
equipments

NA

)-

4

Rogistred office: Khasra No. 351,80 FeEt Road, vinayak city, Guru Marg, Sirsi Road, Neemera,
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il. Technoloqy Ahsorption

Efforts mace for techrrology absorpiion NA
Benefits derived NA
Expenditure on Research & Development, if arry INR 35.40 Lacs
Detaiis of t*chnology in:po*ed, if any NA
Year of import NA
Whether imported technology fully absorbed I\A
Areas where absorption of inrported teclrnology haE not taken
place, if any

NA

The expenditure incurreo on n@ INR 35.40 Lacs

lll. Forelqn,Fxctq,I}qe,Eaf,nin$ aqd O*g.po.

a. The foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year = Nil
b. The Foreign exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows = INR 466.22 Lacs

T.SUBSIDIARIES. JOTNT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Since your company does not have any subsidiary/ joint venture/ associate Companies^
Therefore, the concerned details are not required.

Since your Company does not have any subsidiary/ joint venture/ associate Campanies,
therefore, your company is not required to prepare a consolidated financial statement.

e. qHgo$lls.

During the year under review, the Company did not accept any deposits from the public in
accordance with the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, read wiilr the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 made ilrereunder.

However, during the year the Company has borrowed an unsecured lcan amounting to INR
1,08,00,000/- from Mr. Ashrvini Mehia, iNR 2,C0,00,0001from Mr. Rishi Mehta, INR 45,C0,000L

BATTRTTLECTRIC M*EILITY PVT. LTS.
Registred offire; (hasra tr{o. 351,8c Feet ftoad, vinayak city, Gilru Marg, sirsi R*ad, Neemera,
Bindayaka, Jaipur, Ra.lasthan, 302012
h*!lsg.hatrle,ii.i. I +E1 830606056s I i U29:.SSRJ2O17 PICO5945Z

(ge{G
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8. PERTORMANCE A"ND_I!$ANC!AL PQ$ITI$N OF EACH OF THE $IB$ISIABIHS,
A$SQGBTES AT'ID JOINT VENTI,RE CSSPAi.IIE& INCLUDED II.I TFIE coNsoLlDATED
FtNAr'{etAL STATEMENT
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from Ms. Kanta klehta, the Shareholcjers of the Company in con-rpliance wilr the appiicable
provisions of Section 73(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Notification No. G.S.R. 5S3(E)
dated 13th June,2017 and Notification No. G.S.R. 1172[)dated 19rh September,2017 issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

other disciosures relaiing to deposits covered under Chapter V of Companies Act under Rule
8(s):

a) Deposits accepted cturing year - INR 9,53,0C,000/_
b) Deposits remained unpaid or unclaimed at end of year - INR 2,6g,2s,g0s/-
c) Amount of defau lt in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon beginning of year
- NiL
d) Maximum anrount of default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest ihereon during
year - NIL

e) Amount of default in repayment of cleposits or payment of interest thereon end of year - NILf) Number of cases of clefault in repaynrent of deposits or payment of interest thereon
beginning of year - NIL
g) Maximum number of cases of default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest
thereon during year - NIL
h) Number of cases of default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest ihereon end of
yeer - NIL

i) Detaiis of deposits which are not in compliance wiih requiremenis of Chapter V of Act - NIL

TO. D:VIDEND

Your Directors have not reconrmended any dividend on equity shares for the year under review.

During the year under revlew no other significant and material orders were passed by the
regulators, ccurts, tribunals or any other statutory bcdy that may impact the going concern
assumptions and Carnpany's operaticns in the future.

12.
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ln ternrs of section 135(1) ol the Companies Act,2013, the
Responsibility are not applicable to your Company.

of Corporate Social

13.

During the year uncier the report, no lcan was provided or guarentee given or investr^nent rnade
by your Company uncer Section 196 of the Conrpanies Act, 2013.

During the flnancial year under review, the Conrpany made and subsequenly withdrew an
investment in a Limited Liability partnership, as detailed below:

' At the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 4il' Novembe r 2}24,the Cornpany approved
an investment of INR 51,0001- (Rupees Fifty-One Thousand only) in the capital of M1s Natural
Battery Teclrnologies LLP, and was admitted as a pafiner with a profii and lcss sharlng raiio oft10/J I /O-

' $ubsequently, at the Board Meeting held on 3rd February 2025, the Company resolved to
resign from tlre partnership of the Mls Natural Battery Technologies LLp and accorclingly revokecl
and withdrew its entire capital contribution and/or investment made therein, with effecifronr the
date of resignation as a partner.

Tlrese transeciions were undertaken in accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies
Act,2O13 and other relevant laws.

1a.

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company uncertook the fcllowing transactions relating to
unsecured borrowings from related parties:

' At the meeting of the Board cf Directors held cn 6th May 2A24, the Company approved the
raising of unsecured loans not exceecling INR 5,00,00,000ir (Rupees Five Crores only)f;"om the
Directors, their relatives, related parties, or interested bodies corporate at an annual rate of
interest at 12.A*%, to be availed in one or more tranches during the financial year, for tne purpose
of meeting the financial requirements of the Company.

' Subsequently, at the Board Meeting held on 1Oth August 2A24,lhe Company approved
amenCments to the terms cf unsecured loans from Mr. Nishchal Choudhary and ltlrs. Kshitija
Nishchal Karnik, Directors of the Company, and Ms. Babita Chaudhary, a relative of a Director.
The lcans were converted into interest-free unsecured loans, effective from 1ut March ZA24far
loans fron: Mr. Nishchal Chcudhary and Mrs. Kshitija Nishchal Karnik, anC on loans rai

provisions
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be raised from Ms. Babita Chaudhary with effect from the coffimencen'rent of the financial year
2424-25.

Apart of the aforementioned, the Company has not borrowed any amount by way of loan, from
the Directors of the company and relatives of Directors of the company.

f5.

During the year under review, the Company diC not
specified under Section 1BB of the Companies Act,
AOC-2 is not applicable and has not been furnished.

enter into any related party transactions as
2013. Accordingiy, the disclosure in Form

16.

A. Betails glnreetEnqs $f Bcan$l-g[_Hiteq'lgls

The Directors duly met 11 (Eleven) times during the Financial Year 2024-25. The provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards issued by lnstitute of Company Secretaries
of India were adhered to, wlrile considering the time gap between two meetings. Alsoproper
notices were given and the proceedtngs lvere properiy recorded, signed and maintained rn the
Minuies book kept by the Company for the purpose.

The details of the meetings of Board of Directors and their attendance during the period under
review are as follows:

S.

No.
Date

of the
meeting

Total of
Directors as on

the date of
meeting

Attendance

No. of Directors
attended

% of Attendance

1 06th May, 2024 a
\.) J 100%

2. 14t" May,2C24 ? 2 68.67%
2 23'd July,2A24 J 2 66.67%
+. 1Oth August,2C24 J J 100%
6 21stSeDtember,2A24 3 3 1C0%

07tr' Octobe r , 2A24 J 2 66.67%
7" 04ri' November,2A24 aJ 2 Cb.b / 70
o 0Btl' December,2*24 3 OO.Q / "/0

B
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u 21st December, ZCZA 4J L 66 67%
10. 29th January,zWS 3 14004
11 03'd February, ZAZE J aJ 1*A%
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B.

During the finarrcial year encled on March 31,2c25, the Company had convened the Annual
General Meeting cn 30th day of Septen:ber, 2024 and 1 (one) Exti-a-ordinary General
Meeting on 3f iday of August, 2024.

1 7. p 
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During tlre financial year under review, the Boerd of Directors of your Company remained duly
constituted. There is no clrange in tlre composition of the Board of Directoi"s of your Company.

Therefore, the following individuals were the Directors of your Company as of the financial year
ended 31*1 March, 2025:

Mr. Nishchai Choudhary, Whole-time director
Mrs. Kshiiija Nishclral Karnik, Whole-time director
Mr. Gajendra Palsingh Chandel. Director

18. BOARD EVALUATION

Since the Company is a Private Company and not having any lndependent Director therefore the
provisions of Section 134(3) (p) are not applicable to the Company.

19. WE*-LttrK 0,r ANNUSL.ffiETURF,T

The web-link of the annual return pursuant to the provisions of Section g2 read with Rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and as required under Section
134 of the Companies Act,2013 as on 31st March,2025 is available on Company's website at
http*.://b*llre. I qlleqq.l .

2A.
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The provlsicns of sub-section (4) of $ection 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of
The Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules 2014 for the appointment of
lndependent Director are not applicable on a private Company. Therefore, the requirement of
making the declaration under clause (d) of Sub-section 3 of Section 134 af the Act does not arise.

ln ternrs of sectlon 177(1) of the Companies Act,2013, the provisions of Audit Cornmittee are not
applicable to the Company.

ln terms of section 178 of the Companies Act,20'13, the prcvisions of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Conrpany"

EMFLOYEES

ln terms of section 177(g) of the Companies Act,2013
applicable to the Company.

the provisions of Vigil Mechanism are not

24. DTRHCTORS RESp.SNS tS rLtTy_, $T*TEn/r HNr

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submit its responsibiliiy Statement:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
loilauved along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selecied such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable ancl prudent so as to give a true ancl fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at ihe end of ihe financial yeer and of the profii and loss of
the company for that period;

22.

23.

(c) ihe directors had taken proper and sufficient care for ihe n'iainienance
accounting reccrds in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the company anci for preveniing ancj detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounis on a going concern basis;

l0

;;*;;;r ;il'i *o*,,,i"r;. rr;.
Rr:gistrer.l nfiir*: (llasra N<r. 39j.,80 Fiet fl$ad, vi,nayak city" Guru M*16, sirri Hoad, Npelyr€rff,
Bindayaka, Jaipur-, Bajasthan, BilZ{i1Z

of adecuate
the essets of

iloBILi 1f'r'1
,',--\^a4'. .sr,3* /

tr.JJ
"1"J, 

\
\\7

ll_q:!*glh4t1{q,!n I +91 83il9i}6O656 l,,vwv,r.{rattre-_in } CtN:

t)-

\.y'.,.-
,/ 

'i',^!t''li



Batt,"frf
#F*w*#afao/ish"

(e) the directors had devised proper systen:s to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applrcable laws and that such systen:s were adequate and cperating effectiveiy.

25. tUAt'rAs ER rALRE IU,LJ NS RAfl A

During the year uncer review, the provisions of Section 1g7 of the Ccmpanies Act,2013,
along with the details required uncler Rule 5 of tlre Companies (Appointment an6
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2A14, are not applicable to the Corrpany, as
it is neither a public Company nor a listed Company.

26. $IAILrySEY4 tJ trlTQEg

M/s Goyal & Cornpany, ChariereclAccountants of Jaipur (Firnr Registration No. C14g4BC), were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the ConTpany in tenns of provisions of Section 13g(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013. They were appointed for the period of five years in the Sixth Annual
General Meeting held on 29th September, 2023 to hold office for a consecutive period of 5 years
from the conclusion of the Sixth Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting for the financial year 2027-28. Accordingly, the tenure of iheir appointment as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company shall expire on the conclusion of Annual General Meetino fcr
the financial year 2027-28.

The Company has received the Auditor's Report and Auditec Financral $tatements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31't March, 2025 from the Statutory Auditors, M/s Goyal &
Company, Chartered Accountants and forms part of this Annual Report. There are no
qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditors in
their report.

27.
cOMFAt$HS ACT.2S13

During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by auditor as specified under section
143 (12) of Companies Act, 2013.

28. $ECRETAR;AL AUDIT

The provisions of section 2A4 of the Conrpanies Act,2013 and rules related thereto reed with the
Companies (Appointment and Renruneraticn of Menagerial Personnel) Rules 2014 related to
appointment of secretarial auditors are not applicable on the company.

l1
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29. tr{TERNAL 4"LJD'T

During the period under review, the Company does not meet the requirement to appoint an
Internal Auditor and therefore the provisions of $ection 138 of the Companies act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company.

30. $ti&E[ cArry&L

During the year under report, no change was marie in the share capital of the Conrpany.
Therefore, as of the financial year ended 31ut March 2025, the Authorized Share Capital of the
Company stood at Rs. 5,00,00,0001divicled into 50,C0,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 101 each. The
paid-up share capital of the Conrpany was Rs. 3,28,95,1801divided into 32.89,518 Equity shares
of Rs. 10/- each.

1. lssue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights:

During the financial year encied 31't March 2025, the Company has not issued any Equity Shares
witlr Differer:tial Rights.

2. lssue of Employee $tock Opticns:

ln order to motivate employees, r,vho are consistently performing well, and to give them
opportunity to participate and gain from the Company perfr:rmance, to align the efforts of such
talent tawards long term value creatton in the organization, and to attract nev,r talent, your
Company had adopted Battreelectric Mobility Private Limitecl Enrpioyees - Stock Opticn plan
202'l (hereinafter referred to as "The plan" or "the Esop scherne 2a21").

Following are the particulars of Battreelectric Mobility Private Limited Employees - Stock Option
Plan 2A21 as required to be ciisclosed as per Rule 12(9) of Conrpanies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014:

l2
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Options Granted during the year

Optiorr Vested during the year
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Option Exercised during the year Nit

.,\
z
m
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/

The total number of shares arising ta a result of
exercise of Option

Nit

Option Lapsed during the year 67.236

The exercise price 10Rs.

Variation of terms cf Option No variation lras been made in the
options during ihe year

Money realized by exercise of Option Nil

Total number of options in force as on 31ut
March,2025 (unissued)

1,96,012

Total number of options in force as on 3td
March, 2025 (issued + unissued)

3,25,682

Employee wise Details of Options GGnted t,c:

To Key Managerial Personnel

i!) Any other employee who receives a grant of
opticns in any one year of the Option amounting
lo \c/o or mcre of Options granted during the year.
iii) ldentifted employees who were granted
Option, during any one year, equal to or
exceeding 1o/o of the issued capital (excluding
warrants and conv*rsions) of the Company at the
tinie of grant.

i) No options were granted to any Key
Managerial Personnel during the year
under review.

ii) Details of options granied to any
other employee who receives a grant of
options in any one year of the Option
amounting to 5% or more of Options
granted during the year.

iii) No employee has been granted
Option equal to or exceeding 1% of tlre
issued capital (excluciing warrants and
conversions) of the Company at the time
of grant during the year under review.

Name of
Errnloyees

No of Options

Sanjay
Panjwani

30,1 00

Abhinandan
Kumar

10,000

6"27\i
t3
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3. Issue of Sweat Equlty $hares:

During the financial year ended 31"t March 2a25, the Company has not issued any sweat equity
shares as specified in Section 54 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 and Rule s(13) of Carrpanies
(Slrare Capital and Debenture Rules), 2014"

Transfer of shares:

During the financial year ended 31nt March 2025, the following significant transfers of equity
shares took place among the promoters of the Company:

All the aforesaid transfers were duly executed and registered in accordance with applicable
provisions of the Companies Act,2013, par"ticularlysection 56, and sub-rule (1)of rule 11 of the
Companies (Shar"e Capital and Debentures)Rules, 2C14.

31. VINTf TilRESS sEx SSME},JT
WqRKPLAffi

The Company is comnritted to provide a protective environnrent at workplace for all its worlien
employees, to ensure that every woman emplcyee is treated witlr dignity and respect. During lre
year, the Company has not received any complaint regarding sexual harassment.

The following is a sunrmary of sexual harassment conrplaints received and disposecl
the year:

EATT*:ELECTBII MI}FItITY PT/T. LTT}.
Regislred (rffi.e; Kfiarra No. 35t,80 Fp€r froffd, Vinayak City" Guru M*rg. Sirsi Read, Neem€ra,
Bindayaka. JaJpur, Rajasthan, 302012.
!:!ettS&lb$-tl{_q,in }+91 4sil6050666 lrvrqv{,pqltre.i6 | CtN: U3s10oftr3j^ll(_Cosgas:
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No.
Date of
Transfer

Folio
No.

Name
Transferor

Number
Shares
Transferred

Name of
Transferee

Folio
No.

Considerati
on (Rs)

1. 46.05.2A24 4 Kshitija
Nishchal
Karnik

722A2 Ir4l Lifestyle
Marketing
Global Private
Limited

29 '7 aa ^'a^tt ,LL.WLVt-

t. 14.08.2A24 n.j Nishchal
Choudhary

10 Kanta Mehta 30 1001-
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(a) Number of compraints pending at the beginning of the year - Nir(b) Number of complaints received during the year - Nil
(c) Number of complaints disposed off during the year- Nil
(d) Number of cases pending at the errd of the year _ Nil

32. qOMpLlANqH Wm,il Tl{r MATHRNITY SENHTITS ACT, JSSl

The Company has corrplied with the provisionsof the lr4aternity BenefitAct, 1g61, including all
applicable amendments and rules framed thereunder. The Company is comn:itted to ensuring a
safe, inclusive, and supportive workplace for women employees. All eligible women employees
are provided witlr maternity benefits as prescribed under the Maternity Benefit Act, 1g61 , including
paid nraternity leave, nursing breaks, and protection from dismissalduring maternity leave.

The Company also ensures that no discrinrination is made in recruitment or service conditions on
the grounds of maternity. Necessary internal systems and HR polrcies are in place to uphold the
spirit and letter of the legislation.

33. GENnER-lt1JiSF COil,rpOStTroN oF EMpLOyEES

ln alignment with the principles of diversity, equity, and inclusron (DEl), the Company discioses
below the gender conrposition of its wor"kforce as on the 31'r March, 202s.

Male Employees: 82
Female Employees: 13
Transgender Employees: Nil

This cisclosure reinforces the Company's efforts to promote an inciusive woi-kplace culture and
equal opporiunity for all individuals, regardless of gender.

The Ccmpany does not have any Risk Management Pclicy as the elements of risk threatening
the Company's existence are very mininnal.

34.

35. MAINIENANC-E 0F C0ST RHC0RDS

The provisions pertaining to nraintenance of cost records as specified
under sub- section (1) of section 148 of the companies Act, 2013

I5

by the Central Gcvernment
read with the rules

BATT'TEELE{TRIC Mif, BI LITY pVT. LTr,"
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thereunder, are not applicable to the Compeny.

36.

Fr NAr.r c [AJ_ $TATE rv-I 8]$Tg

The Con":pany had implemented adequate internal ccntrols which were commensurate to
and nature of the company's operations fcr the current financial year.

size

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Auditors in their report. The
provtsions relatirrg to submission of secretarial audit report are not applicable to the Company.

38.

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the
nanre of the company under the insolvency Bankruptcy cocie, 2016.

No such event occurred during the period from 1"t April,2A24. to 31.1 fularch. 2025, thus no
valuation was carried out for the one-time settlement with tlre Banks or Financial Institutions.

40.

The company being an unlisted company, is nct required to attach "Compliance Certificate,,to the
Directors' Report from the auditors or Practicing Conrpany Secretary as stipulateo in clause 4g of
the Listirrg Agreemerrt.

41. $.ECnqJARl#L.Sr4N!.ASq-g

The Directors of the company hereby discloses and confirms that the
complied with the secretarial standards (ss-1 and ss-2) with respect to

t6

Company has duly
Board and

BA.fiRIELECTRIC MOB]LITY PVT. LTD.
Registred office; Hhalra Na. 3s1,9fl Feet fioad, vinayak city, Guru Marg, sirsi Noad, Ne€rnera,
Bindayaka, Jaipr.lr. Rajasthan, 302012
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37- EXFLANATIpN CR CCIll1MEillrS SN QUALIrrgATrsNS. RE$TRVATICINS OR
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cGMEASTY $ECRETARy tr{ THErR REPSRT$

39. BETAILS PF DIFFHRET.ICF BETWH.EN AM.OUilT OF THE VAI.UATIO.N DONE. AT TIIE
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meetings specified by the lnstitute of Can.ipany $ecretaries of lndia constituted uncJer section 3
of the Company Secretaries Act, 1980 (56 of 1SB0), and approved as such by the Central
Government.

42. AqKNAwLIiDgE[4!F],jrs

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Customers, Sharehoiders, lnvestcr-s,
Suppliers/vendors, Bankers, Governrnent author"ities, business pafinerslassociates and
consultants/advisors for their incessant support, encouragement and co-operation extenced to
the Company. Your Directors also wish to place on record tlreir deep sense of appreciation for
ihe cammitment and dedication of the employees at all levels that have contributed to the orowth
of the Company.

Frivate Limited

\z

X,:i,,-)r/
Nishc Chandel
Whole time Sirector

BIN: 07492794
Directar

DIN:01523583

Date: 27th October, 2025
Place: Jaipur
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GOYAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

225, llnd Floor, City Center
Sansar Chandra noaa ;iipur_ Ot

_ phone:0141- 4108268
E-mail : goyalscompany@gmail.com

I ndependent Auditor,s Report
To the Members of BATTREELEGTR|C MoBtLtry pRtvATE LlMtrED

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financiat statements

Opinion

WE hAVE AUditEd thE fiNANCiAI StAtEMCNtS Of BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED('-thg c-9mpahY"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March zo2s, and the statementof Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to thefinancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting [oii.i", and otherexplanatory information

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the aforesaid financial statements give the information requiieO by the'nctln the manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in..conformity with the- accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st rvlarcnizja5, its loss and itscash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (sAs) specified undersection 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20'13. our responsibilities under those Standards arefurther described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements
section. of our repgrt. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code ofEthics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia tojettrer witfr the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements unJer the provisions of the
Companies Act,2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. W6 believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the iurrent period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report.

S. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
1. Contingencies relating to taxation,

I itigations and arbitrations
The provisions and contingent liabilities
relate to ongoing litigations and claims
with various authorities and third

Principal Audit Procedures
We have obtained an understanding of the
process followed by the management of the
Company for assessment and
determination of the amounts of provisions



legalproceedings arising in the JroinlrV
course of business. As at the vear
ended March 31, 2025, the amolnts
involved were significant.

The assessment of a provision or a
contingent liability requires significant
Juogement by the management of the
Company because of the inherent
complexity in estimating future costs.
The amount recognized as a provision
is the best estimate of the expenditure.
The provisions and contingeni liabilities
are subject to changes in the outcomesof litigations and claims and the

parties. Ttres@
indirect tax, claims and other g"n"rui

positions taken by the management of
llrq Company. lt involves iignificant
judgement and estimation to dJtermine
the likelihood and timing of the cash
outflows and interpretations of the legalaspects, tax legislations anOjudgements previously made by
authorities.

We obtained written representation from
managements for the matter pending
before Assistant Commissioner of OSf. W"
communicated with the company,s externallegal counsel and obt;ined written
representation about probability of winning& Quantum of future liability. ln which
Counsel has confirmed that firobability of
winning is quite High.

We also assessed and validated the
adequacy and appropriateness of the
disclosures made by the management in
the financial statements.

a.nd contingenilia@
litigations and arbitrations.

The company has unrealized subsidy
claims of Rs 6.76 Crores as on the end
of financial statements.

UnrealisedF@
We have obtained an understanding of the
process followed by the management of tne
Company for realization of claims.

We obtained written representation from
managements for Unrealised subsidy
claims. We also communicated with the
company's external legal counsel regarding
such matter and obtained his opinion about
future possible outcomes and remedies
available to company.

We also assessed and validated the
adequacy and appropriateness of the
disclosures made by the management in
the financial statements.

Principal Audit Procedures

The company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.The other information comprises the iniormation includ.o 
'in 

the Board,s Report includingAnnexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor,sreport thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do notexpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the otherinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent



with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit orothenryise appears to be materially misstated.

lf' based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ofthis other information, we are required to report tnat faci.- we have nothing to report in thisregard.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(s) of thecompanies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the prefaration of these financial statementsthat give a true and fair view of the financial position, finlncial performance and cash flows ofthe company in accordance with the accounting principres ggngrally accepted in lndia, includingthe accounting standards specified under siciion is5 ;t the'Act. rfiis responsibitity atsoincludes maintenance 
-of 

adequate accounting records in atcoroance with the-provisions of theAct for safeguarding of the assets of the,corn'pany ano foi preventing and detecting frauds andother irregularities; selection and application or- appioiriate accounting policies; makingjudgments and estimates that are reiionable and fi"o"iit; ano oesiln, i"rpl"r"ntation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls, thai were operating-effectivety for ensuringthe accuracy and completeness of the. accounting records, relevant to the preparation andpresentation of the financial statements that give a lrre ,no fri, view and are free from materialmisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company,sability to continue as a going concern, discloling, as appticaole, matters retateJjo going concernand using the going concern basis of accountirig unless ,rnrg"r"nt either intends to liquidatethe Company or to cease operations, or has no iealistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company,s financial reportingprocess.

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errorL and to issue anauditor's report that.includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but. is. not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAi will always detect amaterial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and areconsidered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on ihe basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintainprofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of notdetecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,as fraud _may involve collusion, forgery, intentional oniissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.



' obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstanc.r.'uno.r section 143(3xi) of the companiesAct' 2013' we are-also responsible for.expressing our opinion on wrreirrdi tn".orpany has
:j;r?:il" 

internal financial controls system in ptaie inJ tn" operating effectiveness of such

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates and related disclosures male'by management.

' conclude on the appropriateness of 
. 
management's use of the going concern basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit evidence Sotaineo, whether , ,5t"riIr uncertainty existsrelated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company,s ability tocontinue as a going concern. lf we conclude that , frrt"ririrncertainty exists, we are required todraw attention in our.auditor's report to the related OisCtosures in the financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our conctusions are based on the auditevidence obtained up to the date of our iuditor's report. Ho*"r"r, future events or conditionsmay cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, includingthe disclosures, and whether the financial statements iefiiesent the underlyinjlransactions andevents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonablyknowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We considerquantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planninj p'" scop" of our zuoit work and inevaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluaie tne Jnect of ahy ,o"niin"o misstatementsin the standalone financial statements,

We communicate with .those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, theplanned scope and timing of the audit and iignificant 
"rJii 

tnailgs, incr;oin! any significantdeficiencies in internal control that we identify dlring orr rrJit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied withrelevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them allrelationships and other matters thit may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2o2o (,,the order,,), issued bythe Central Government of lndia in terms 6t suO-section (11)'of section"li3 of the
Companies Act,2013, rya give in the 'Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) \tle ha.ve sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examinaiion of those books.

$
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c) The Balance sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss and the cash Flow Statementdealt with by this Reporl are in agreement with the books of account.
d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the AccountingStandards specified under Section '133 of the Act anJrures made thereunder.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31stMarch' 2025 taken on record by the Board of Diiectors, none of the directors isdisqualified as on 31st March,2625 trom oeing rppoint"o as a director in terms ofSection 164 (2) of the Act.

0 with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference tofinancial statements of the Company and the opeiating effectiveness of suchcontrols, refer to our separate Report in ,Annexure 
B,.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordancewith.the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the nct is imended, we i..port tri Section197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence r"porting as per slr"iitn igz(16) isnot required.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordancewith Rule 11 of the-Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in ori opinion anoto the best of our information and' according to the eiptanations given i; G,
i' The..Company tras disclosed pending litigation and the impact on its financialposition - refer Point No. 7 of Pari g oitrtotes on the Financial Statemeni,
ii' The Company did not have any longterm contracts including derivative contracts

for which there were any materialfoieseeable losses.
iii' There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor

Education and protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or snirepremium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by ife company to or in any other jersonlsl or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("lntermediaiies"), with ihe understanbing,
whether recorded.in.writing or othenivise, that the lntermediary shall, whethe-r,
directly or indirectly lend or invest.in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries,) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf olthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by tle company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in i,vriting-or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, direc[ly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 

-by 
or on behalf of

the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarintee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement,



V.

vi.

No dividend have been decrared or paid during the year by the company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used anaccounting software for..maintaining its books of account which hai a t"iirr" otrecording audit trail.(edit log).facilifu and the same has operated throughout theyear for all relevant transactions rbcorded in the rottr""i". Further, Oirring ih"course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trait feiturebeing tampered with.

Place:-JAIPUR
Date:27/1012025
UDIN: trSto$S6Bl.{ H U q p(3gg 408423

For GOYAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN:0014948q
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MAHESH KUMAR GOYAL



The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1
Requirements,'.

Annexure,A,
of Our Report on ,,Other Legal and Regulatory

We report that:

(i) (a) (A) 
, 
The company has maintained proper records showing fullparticulars, including quantitative details and situation of property,plant and Equipment;

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing fullparticulars of intangible assets;
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on thebasis of our examination of the records of the company, the property,t Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management atreasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on suchverification;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination of the records of the Company, no immovable property isheld or owned by the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination of the records of the company, the company has notrevalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) orintangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause3(ixd) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings

have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (prohibition) Act, lggg (45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) As explained to us & on the basis of the records examined by us, in ouropinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management. ln our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 1Oo/o or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared to book records.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of securityof current assets during any point of time of the year. The quarterly
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial

<l



institutions are not in agreement with the books of account of thecompany and the difference has been disctosed in Note 3o(1) ofFinancial Statement.
(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination of the records of the company, the company has not madeinvestments in, nor provided any guarantee or security or granted any loansor advances in the nature of loans, secured or unse"rra-d, to companies,firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year.Accordingry, provisions of crause 3(iii)(a), 3(iiixb), 3(iii)(c), 3(iiixd), 3(iii)(e)and 3(iii)(f) of the order are not appricabie to the company 

'

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees,and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013have been complied with.
(v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemedto be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the companies Act, 2013except Rs' 353 Lakhs from the Shareholders. According to information andexplanation provided to us, no order has been passed by company LawBoard or National company Law Tribunal or Reserve gani of lndia or anycourt or any other tribunal.
(vi) As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance ofcost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 149 of the Companies Act.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the 

"orprny, the company isregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2O2s for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act,
1961 as income during the year.



(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on thebasis of our examination of the records of the 
"o,ip"ny, 

the company hasnot defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the paymentof interest thereon to any lender.
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on thebasis of our examination of the records of the 

"orpuny, 
the company hasnot been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution orother lender;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by themanagement, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way ofterm loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained.
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on anoverall examination of the balance sheet of the Ctmpany, we report thatno funds raised on short term basis have been used for tong termpurposes by the company.

(e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associateor joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31
March 2o2s. Accordingry, crause 3(ix)(e) is not appricabre.

(f) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate
or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31
March 2o2s. Accordingry, crause 3(ix)(f) is not appricabre.

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer orfurther public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Accordingly, crause 3(x)(a) of the order is not appricabre.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and
according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by
the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the course of audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rute 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us
management, no whisfle-blower complaints had been received
company

by the
by the

q



(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, ctause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b)
and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us,all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177and 188 of'Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards;

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not
require to have an internal audit system. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of
the Order is not applicable

(b) Based on information and explanations provided to us, no internal audit
had been conducted of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the
Order is not applicable

(xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us,
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 1g2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

(xvi) (a) ln our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1934 (2 ot 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) ln our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certiticate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
lndia as per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause
3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not appticabte. ,

(c) ln our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has incurred cash losses in the
financial year. Amount of cash loss during current financial year is Rs. 673.83
Lakhs and in the immediately preceding financial year is NlL.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis'of
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financiat
assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date

\-_--<.d



Annexure'B'

Report on lnternal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Companies Act. 2013 (,,the Act,,)

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporling of BATTREELECTRICMoBlLlry PRIVATE LlMlrED ("the company") as of March 31,2ois in conjunction with ouraudit of the financiar statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financialcontrols based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
"rtrotirh"o 

by thecompany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Noteon Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute ofChartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuringthe orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company,s policies, thesafeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note,,) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards, and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

t,



our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of theinternal financial controls system over financial reporting ,no tn"i, operating effectiveness. ouraudit of internal financial controls over financial reportin{ included obiaining 
-an 

understanding ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, asseising the risk that a material weaknessexists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controlbased on the assessed risk. The procedures selecied depend on the auditor,s judgement,including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financialreporting.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples' A company's internal financial control over financial reporling includes those policies
and procedures that

1' pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;2' provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permitpreparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the compaiy; and

3' provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
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stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financiar controls over Financial Reportingissued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For GOYAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN:0014948C

Place:-JAIPUR
Date: 27/10/2025

,, ]

Y{'
MAHESH KUMAR GOY
(PARTNER )

Membership No.



BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VINAYAK CITY GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80
FEET ROAD, JAtPUR, BINDAYAKA-30201 2
GIN : U291 00RJ2017PTC059452

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

(F.Y.2024-2025)

< in lakhs

Particulars
Note
No.

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds

Share capital
Reserves a1d surylu9
Moley received qSail:! shale wq11an!s

Share applica!!on mo19y pgnding +!olmgnt

Non-current liabilities
Long{erm borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Other longterm tlabitities

1

2

"" 
aza.gs
(s7.46)

-

328.95
646.63

231.49 975.58

':

47s 76_aJ

i
l
5

6

7

B

416 74

Long{erm provisions

Current liabilities
Shortterm borrowings

912174

i,,ooi,iz

429:76

11,485 B3

^^^;^buo.bJ
45.O I

186.90
25.81

Tlqde pqyables . .

inl Micio enterprii"s ano imaiienierpiis"t
(B) Others

o

48.61

32'1:99
tJZ.t6

a o,
Other current liabilities
Shortterm provisions

2,603.86 2,349.04

TOTAL 3,748.09 3,754.38

ASSETS-

Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and

lntangible assets
Propeq!y, Plant and E-quiPm-en!

!ntangible ggse!-s 
.

C-a p ila I wolk;! n-P1og 199s
lntangible assels .under develgpmen!

Non-cu rre nt investments
Deferred tax assets (net)

Long-term loans and advances
Other non-current assets

Current assets
Current investments
lnventories
Trade receivables
Cash and cash gguiygtgnig . .

Short{erm loans and advances

10

248.87 297:14

-1 
1130

124.78

ao oo

7.47

(/ oa

11

12
4a

60.60

39.73

405.83
983

17.63

37.56
820.05 53s.66

1,055:47
746:08
67.98

I ZO.ZO

t,izz.ez

14 1,262 12

299 13

3.27
i/i-,,ii

1,141 .28

tc
lo

Other current assets 17

2,928.04 3,218.72

TOTAL 3,748.09 3,754.38

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For GOYAL & COMPANY

ffi '"r, \
\\-<

DIiIEC

NISH
Whole Ti

Membership No.:408423
PIace: JAIPUR
Dale:2711012025

uolvf ;f\4o B9 zl Bl'ttlvo?'1J88

DIN:07492794
01 523583

Chartered Accountants
(FRN: oo14e48+)W
MA4{E$H KUMAR (
pahr(en
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BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VINAYAK CITY GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80
FEET ROAD, JAI PUR, BIN DAYAKA.3O2O12
CIN : U291 00RJ2017PTC059452

Statement of Profit and loss for the ended 31st March 2025

(F.Y.2024-2025)

< in lakhsSa

Particulars Note
No.

31st March 2025 31st March 2024

Revenue
Revenue.ir9moperations
Other income

Total lncome
Expenses

Cost of material Consumed

. . fulchage_ 9f stgck-i1;l1ad9
Changes in inventories

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Total expenses
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items
and tax

Exceptional items

:lB
19

s,1 01r5-8

35.65

10,258.60

26.63

5,140.24 10,285.23

r eg.oa
424 39
4 E / a4

6,584.33

1,269.90
531 .74
170.65

81 .57

1,580.06

20

zt
)i
;ẑ3
24 70.27

1,850.06
5,886.70 10,218.25

(746.4\ 66.98

Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax
Extraordinary items

Prior period item

(74,6147)_ 66.98
(1.67)lo

Profit before tax
Tax expenses

Current tax
Deferred tax

. Exce-s91sh 9( Rl,ov-is-!,on relaJin g eg1li91 yeal lqx . . .

Profit(Loss) for the period
Earning per share-in q=

Basic
Before extraordinary ltems
Afte1ex!1ao-pi1ary Adjuslmenl. 

.

Diluted
Befole extrao-rdinary ltems
After extraordinarV Adiustment

(746.471 65.3'1

23.20
(7.25)

27

28

29

(744.10\ 49.36

(22 62)

\zz.oz)
1.55
150

1.55
1.50

(2_2 62)
(22.62)

Summary of significant acgounling pof lcies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

3-2 ..

Membership No.:408423
Place: JAIPUR

';;;iii :Tsq o B q zi B nH v a P': I 83

l

3,201 .14

(2.36)

As per our report of even date
For GOYAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accoqntants
(FRN: 0014€48q)

,.J ^---]..X"l .r -{ -/| (-) /'
,l-"

rvrlfudsn KUMAR GoYr
PAR.TNER



BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VTNAYAK CtTy GURU MARG, StRSt ROAD, NEEMERA, 80
FEET ROAD, JAI PUR, BIN DAYAKA.3O2O12
CIN : U291 00RJ2017PTC059452

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2025

(F.Y.2024-2025)

t in lakhs
PARTICULARS 31st March 2025 31st March 2024

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items(as per Statement
of Profit and Loss)
Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
Finance Cost
Adjustments for unrealised foreign exchange Losses / (Gains)
lnterest received
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted For:
(lncrease) / Decrease in trade receivables
lncrease / (Decrease) in trade payables
(lncrease) { Decregse in inventories
lncrease / (De9r93s9) !n olhe; currglt llaUllitjeg .

(!191ease) { Decrease i1 ptlort Term Loans & A_d-v,a!c€g

(lncrease) / Decrease in other current assets
Cash generated frorn Operations
lncome Tax (Paid) / Refund
Net cash flow from operating activities before extraordinary
items

Net Cash !tow f1o_m opelating Ac!!v!!ies(A)

(746.47)

70.27
iisiiit
(6 qq)

(18.43)

66.98

81 .57
170.65
(1e.25)
(.73\

(.546.74)

446.95
(27e.91)
(206:64)

. (95,03)
(ss.eB)

87.98

298.21

(6e0.87)

(s06.46)

595.46
(352.78)

(28.26)
417.81

(64e.38)
(21.65)

(266.8s)
(23.41)

(671.03) (2e0.30)

(1..6i)
(671.03) (291.97l.

B. Cash Flow From lnvesting Activities
Purchase of tangible assets
Non Current lnvestments / (Pulchqged) sold
lnterest Received
Proceeds from sales of intangible assets

Purchase of intangible assets

Cash advances and loans made to other parties

Other lnflow / (Outflows) of cash

Net Cash used in lnvesting Activities(B)

(15,21e)

Q65,84)
18,13
95.26

(q6,21)
(17.63)

513.42

(6e.81)

(1 4.1 6)
1.73
0.34

(31.68)

19.43

162.14 (s4.16)

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Finance Cost
lncrease in / (Repaymen$ o! Shqrt lery Boryowings
lncrease in / (Repaymen!) o! Long leq borrowings
Other lnflows / (Oulflows) o[ cgsh

Net Cash used in Financing Ac-tivities(C)

(54.21)
611 .40
(13.03)

(170.65)

5e! 57
lon

(23.20\
444:16 402.62

D:

E.

F.

Net lncrease / .(Dec19ase) i1 C-g9h $ Cash _Equivalentg(A+B-lC)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period

Cash & Cash Equivalenls a! 
-End 9f pefigd

Net lncrease / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(F-E)

(64.73)

68.00
5.ZO

(64.73)

16.49

51.50

68.00
16.49

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For GOYAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountarits
(rnru: opfasae,c). /

L I' -1 .,-'| <\."
uauEs( ilunn(n covar
PARTNER/
Membership No.: 408423

*

Place: JAIPUR

-fiWi,'1is 
qo 8q z( B $H ua P33 BB

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by lndirect Method as perAS-3 issued by lCAl.
2. Figures of previous year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary
3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductions

:tl-
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\JI

*
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BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VINAYAK CITY GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80
FEET ROAD, JAIPUR, BINDAYAKA-302012
CIN : U291 00RJ2017PTC059452

(F.Y.2024-2025)

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherevdf necessary to confirm to the
current year presentation.

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the repoding period

in lakhs

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares
The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
per share held. ln the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Aggregate no. of shares allotted as fully paid up without payment of cash/in bonus and share bought
back

Note No. 1 Share < in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March
2025

As at 3{st March
2024

Authorised :

500.005000000 (3110312024:5000000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 500.00
lssued :

328951 8 (31 10312024:3289518) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value

Subscribed and paid-up :

3289518 (3110312024:3289518) Equity shares of Rs. 10.001 parvalue 328.95 328.95

Total 328.95 328.95

uity shares
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the period 32,89,518 328.95 32,89,5'18 328.95

lssued during the Period

Redeemed or bought back during the period

Outstandinq at end of the period 32,89,518 328.95 32,89,518 328.95

Type of Share Name of Shareholders
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

No. of
Shares

%of
Holdinq

No. of
Shares

%of
Holdino

Equity

Eq uity

Nishchal Choudhary 12,57,558
2,00,466

38.23 12,57,568
2,00,466

JO.ZJ

Gajender Pal Singh 6.09 6.09

Equity Pankaj Tarachand Sharma 5,06,282 '15.39 5,06,282 15.39

Equity Kshitiia Nishchal Karnik I,24,117 28.09 o oA 2to 30.29
Total 28,88,423 87.80 29,60,635 90.00

Year (Aggregate No. Of Shares)
.

2023
-24

Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without

iloEllLr l,

328.95 328.95

(.r /
1t t
ttl$.\

\.e"



shares held Promoters
Current Year Previous Year

Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang
e

Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang

Promoter
name

Pa rticulars Number Number % Number Number %

NISHCHAL
CHOUDHAR
Y

Equity [NV:
10.00 l

1257568 38.23 1257558 JO.IJ 0.00 1257578 JO.ZJ 1257568 JO, ZJ 0.00

KSHII IJA
NISHCHAL
KARNIK

Equity [NV:
1 0.00 l

99631 I 30.29 924117 28.09 -2.20 1014370 30.84 99631 I 30.29 -0.55

PANKAJ
TARACHAND
SHARMA

Equity INV:
1000l 506282 1A ?O 506282 15.39 0 506282 .1A 20 506282 1 5.39 0.00

NILAM
SHARMA

Equity [NV:
10.00 I

90300 2.75 90300 2.75 0 90300 2.75 90300 2.75 0.00

Total 2850469 2778257 2868530 2850469

BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VINAYAK CITY GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80
FEET ROAD, JAtpUR, BtNDAYAKA -302012
CIN : U291 00RJ201 7PTC059452

Details of

Note No.3

(F.Y.2024-2025)

Y in lakhs

Note No. 2 Reserves and s < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Surplus
Opening Balance 239.60 190.23
Add: Profit for the year

(744.10)
49.36

Less: Loss Igf the ygal
Closing Balance (504.50) 239.59

Securities premium
Opening Balance 407.04 407.04
Add: Addition during the year
Less : Deletion during the year
Closinq Balance 407.04 407.04
Balance carried to balance sheet (e7.46) 646.63

t
,q * c

As at 31st March 2025 ,s at 31st March 2O24

Particulars Non-Curre
nt

Current
Maturities Total Non-Gurre

nt
Current

Maf r rrifies Total

Term Loan - From banks
Axis Bank Limited 15.79 4 E 1a 15.79 24.69 40 48
HDFC Bank Limited 39.44 17.82 57.24 19.37 25.99 45.36
lClCl Bank Limited 42.85 14.65 57.50 14.50 J+.JO 48.88
IDFC First Bank Limited 16.28 16.28

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 16.22 16.22

Standard Chartered Bank 12.89 12.89
82.29 48.26 130.54 49.66 130.45 180.11

Term Loan - From Others
Fullerton lndia Credit Company

Limited
20.41 16.38 36.80 16.20 16.20

Bajaj Finance Limited 20.00 19.10 39.11
40.42 35.48 75.9C 16.20 16.20

Deposits
Security Deposit from Dealers 278.11 278.11 296.71 296.71

278.1',! 278.11 296.71 296.71

Other Loans and advances
TATA Capital Finance 2.92 11.50 14.42 14.58 11.67 26.25

IDFC First Bank 5.05 11.22 8.98 20.20
Chola Mandalam 2.72 7.35 10 07 10.07 6.27 16.34

L& T Finance Limited 5.09 18.49 23.58 23.58 15.85 39.43

Aditya Birla Finance Limited 5.20 18.74 2? OA 2? A4 1E aa 39.76
15.92 61 .13 77.08 83.39 58.60 141.99

r
I lrz]1cl,r,, '.*.. I I ,.'rfri',,,:

(iG"My r: ir#



BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VTNAYAK Ctry GURU MARG, SIRS| ROAD, NEEMERA, 80
FEET ROAD, JAIPUR, BINDAYAKA.3O2O12
CIN : U291 00RJ2017PTC059452

(F.Y.2024-2025)

635 01

(205.24)

The Above Amount lncludes
Unsecured Borrowings
Amount Disclosed Under the

Head "Short Term

.1!1:8,7

(144.87)

sor,or

lltl A7\

;.
t_

Term of Repayment of Loan
The unsecured loan from Bajaj Finance Limited carries interest @ 14.00o/o to p.a. The loan is repayable in 24

The unsecured loan from Chola Mandalam Carries Drop Down Limit sanction for period of 36 months @ 16.00%. The
loan is repayable alolg wilh interest from the datg ol salqlion,

The unsecured loan from L& T Finance Llmited Carries Drop Down Limit sanction for period of 36 months @ 15.50%.
The loan is repayable along with interest from the date of sanction.

The unsecured loan from Aditya Birla Finance Limited Carries brop Oown Limit sanction for period of 36 months @

The unsecured loan from TATA Capital Finance carries Drop Down Limit sanction for period of 36 months @15.50yo.
The loan is repayable with interest from the date of sanction.

The unsecured loan from IDFC First Bank carries Drop bown Limit of Rs 30,30,OO0 sanctioned for period of 36
moplhg @ 16.007e, The loa1 !9.1epayqble,w!!lr !1teie-9t Jro_m lhe dalg o! gqryliol,

The unsecured loan from Axis Bank Limited carries interest @ 13.50o/o to p.a. The loan is repayablein24 instalments
of Rs. 238885 each, along with interest, flom !!e date 9f sanction-

The unsecured loan from HDFC Bank Limited carries interesl @ 13.25% to p.a. The toan is repayable in 36
instalments of Rs. 202887.00 g.acl.r, glo19..w!th !1!eles!, frgm the date of sanction

The unsecured loin from ICICI Bank Limited carries interest @ 15.10% to p.a. The loan is repayable in 36 instalments
of Rs. 200864 each, along with interest, from the date of sanction.

The unsecured loan from Fullerton lndia Credit Company Limited carries interest @ 13.50% to p.a. The loan is

repayable in 37 instalments of Rs. 169677.00 each, along with interest, from the date of sanction.

Security Deposits from dealers is against the contract of dealership of the company. These securities does not carry
any interest or liability to pay a periodic instalment whatsoever.

Note No. 4 Deferred Tax < in lakhs

lakh

vii.

416.74

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax Liabilities

Gross deferred tax liability

Deferred tax assets
Deferred Tax Assets

Gross deferred tax asset
Net deferred tax assets
Net deferred tax liability

9.83 7.47

9.83 7.47
9.83 7.47

Note No. 5 Other long-term liabilities rn taKns

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Tlade payqbles

Trade payables +s6.oo
496.00

Total , '.-..,,,,..496.00

1,//,,YOt\tLt ,"
/i'..:) ,.----.-tl \: ./

Wftrw
W;'''

ix.
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BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LTMITED
KHASRA 351, V|NAYAK CtTy GURU MARG, StRSt ROAD, NEEMERA, 80
FEET ROAD, JAIPUR, BINDAYAKA -302012
CIN : U29100RJ2017PTC059452

Note No. 6 Provisions

(F.Y.2024-2025)

in lakhs

< in lakhs

Padiculars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Lonq-term Short-term Total Lonq-term Short-term Total

Other provisions
Current tax provision

0.85 0.85
21 .65

Provision For Expg!s,e9 1.16
Provision for Audit Fee 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

3.85 3.85 2s.81 25.81
Total 3.85 3.85 25.81 25.81

Note N 7 Short-term

Note No. 8 Trade

Note No. 9 Other current liabilities

o. < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2Q24
Loans Repayable on Demands - From banks

HDFC Bank Limited 59.38
990.63Yes Bank 476.59

1,050.01 476.59
Loans and Advances from related parties

Loans from directors and their relatives Unsecured 633.09 778.47
633.09 778.47

Deposits
Deposits from shareholders unsecured (Exempted) 269.26 25.53

269.26 25.53
Current maturities of long-term debt 144.87 205.24

144.87 205.24
Total 2,097.23 1,485.83

< in lakhs
Pafticulars As at 31st March 2025 As at31st March 2024
(A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises
(B) Others

48.61 bub.bJ
321 .99 43.87

Total 370.60 650.50

date not defined (Outstandinq for from due date of Transaction
Current Year Previous Year

Particular Less than
1 Yrs

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than
3 Yrs Total Less than

1 Yrs 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than
3 Yrs Total

MSME 4b.o I 0.00 0.00 0,00 48.61 606.63 606.63
Others 319,88 2.10 0.01 321.99 37.35 6.51 43.87
Disputed
Dues-MSME 0.00 0.00

l_irspute0-
Others 0.00 0.00

in lakhs
Padiculars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
lnterest accrued but not due on borrowings
lnterest accrued but not due z.o3 2 2a

2.63 3.38
Other payables
Expenses Payables 38.02 29.83
TDS Payable 3.57 6.89
ESI Payable 0.31 0.39
PF Payable 2.48 2.86
ICICI Credit Card outstanding 0.09
Advance against sale of goods 85.09 143.s6

129.55 183.52

f\ Total z'::,':49 18 J86.9-q'"CRlL/ r
,Z '@ 

ffi(.s:
'.\

,(*4

ruF"'i
le*9 <;,---^

r-'E * -l

21 .65

1.16
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BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VINAYAK CITY GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80 FEET ROAD, JAIPUR, BINDAYAKA-302012
CIN : U291 00RJ2017PTC059452

(F .Y. 2O24-202s

Note No. 10 Property, Plant and Equipment and assets as at 31st March 2025 < in lakhs
Assets Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation/ Amortisation Net Block

Useful
Life (ln
Years)

Balance as at
1st April 2024

Addltions
during the

year

Addition on
account of
business

Deletion
during the

year

Balance as at
31 st March

2025

Balance as at
1st April 2024

Provided
during the

year

Deletion /
adjustments
during the

Balance as at
31st [4arch

2025

Balance as at
31 st March

2025

Balance as at
31 st March

2024

Tangible assets

Own Assets

Computer

Furniture and Fixture

Plant and l\,4achinery

Equipment's

Buildino

3.00
'10.00

15.00

5.00

30.00

25.41

37.99

38.26

38.13

2.99

5.60

4.72
'1.98

18 46

16.33

76.38

21 82

2.96

5.69

6.81

39.77

7.96

3.34

24.15

23 14
'116.15

29.78

6.30

466
20.44

181.46

10.47

31.84

7.35

216.51

16.45

35.1 B

28.81

43.58

297.61

40.24

38.'13

Total (A) 433.09 448.38 135.95 1 99.52 248.87 297.14

Y Total 363.28 69.81 433.09 63.66 135.95 297.14 299.63

B lntangible assets

Soflware

Trademark

Website

Development Cost

5.00

5.00

5.00

2.OO

5.00

30.86

1.71

ou1

'1.01

56 00

30.86

1.71

0.61

56.00

1.0'1

20.58

1.16

or:

0.71

0.32

0.08

0.95

25.79

149
0.51

0.95

0.22

0.'10

55.05

o.17

10.27

0.54

0.1 8

030Patent 0.'1 0.84

Total (B) 34.1 8 56.00 90.19 22.88 6.71 29.58 60.60 11 .30

P.Y Total 34.1 8 34.18 13.60 9.28 11.30 20.58

c lntangible assets
under Development

0.85

9.36

39.26

56.00

38.41

86.37

Computer Software

Product Development

38.41

86.37

Total (C) 't24.78 10.21 95.26 39.73 39.73 124.78

P.Y Total 93.44 31.68 0.34 124.78 93.44

Current Year Total (A
+R+41 592.05 81.5'1 95.26 578.30 158.83 70.27 229.10 349.20 433.23

Previous Year Total 490.90 10't.49 0.34 592.05 77.26 81.57 '158.83 433.23 41 3.64

General Notes
1. No depreciation if remaining useful life is negative or zero.
2. lf asset is used less than 365 days during current financial year then depreciation is equals to w.d.v as on 31 -03-2024 less residual value.
3. Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata basis in case asset is purchased/sold durlng current F.Y.

be calculated on the basis of 1 0070 for that period

0



BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VINAYAK CITY GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80 FEET ROAD, JAIPUR, BINDAYAKA.3O2O12
CIN : U29100RJ2017PTC059452

I lntangibte assets under development

(F ,Y. 2024-2025.

I

Current Year Previous Year

Assets Name Group CWIP
Less than 1

1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More than 3

Yrs Total Less than 1
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

l\4ore than 3
Total

Sales Force lnc. CRlvl
Soffuvare

Computer software
)ro.jects in

237500.00 2364801.6€ 1238737.00 3841038.6€

Product Development in
Proqress

Ither intangible
lssets

?rojects in
lroqress 496864.69 2346511.43 1129303.14 3972679.26 2897132.42 5740038.1! 8637170.5€

Total 496864.69 2346511.43 1129303.14 0.0c 3972679.26 3134632.42 8l 04839.8C 123a737.00 0.00 12478209.22

,f i{')"''''1 ' "' 
-'
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BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, V|NAYAK CtTy GURU MARG, SIRS| ROAD, NEEMERiA, 80 FEET ROAD, JA|PUR, BINDAYAKA-30201,
CIN : U291 00RJ2017PTC059452

Note No. 11 Non-current investments < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Non-Trade lnvestment(Valued at cost unless stated
otherwise)
Other non-current investments (Unquoted)
ln Others
FDR Deposits 405.83 39.99
Gross lnvestment 405.83 39.99
Net lnvestment 405.83 39.99
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 40s.83 39.99

Note No. 12 Loans and advances < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Lonq-term Shoft-term Lonq-term Short-term
Other loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good(Head) 222.24 126.26

t /.t)J
17.63 222.24 126.26

Total 17.63 222.24 126.26

Note No. 13 Other non-current assets < in lakhs
Padiculars
Security Deposit

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
2.76 2.78

Other Assets
Deferred Revenue Expenditure
Total

34.80 5l.lu
37.56 54.98

Note No. 14 lnventories < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
(Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)
Finished Goods 16.28 14.26

Raw Material 1,245.84 1,041.22

Total 'l,262.12 1,055.47

Note No. 15 Trade receivables t in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Secured, Considered qood

Unsecured, Considered Good 299.13 746.09
Doubtful
Allowance for doubtful receivables
Total 299.13 746.09

(Current Yea < in lakhs

.y' -,' .-/F/
OI
3 (orn

R\

Payment date not defined(Outstanding for following periods from

(iv) Disputed Trade
considered doubtful

Li.))
-/n>u*o2

ZiooRlL/rp(.,.---\

if)..'.[Zl:,,...!:P- ,,)



BATTREELECTRIG MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VINAYAK CITY GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80 FEET ROAD, JAIPUR, BINDAYAKA.3O2OI:
CIN : U291 00RJ2017PTCO59452

in Iakhs

Note No. 17 Other current assets in lakhs

Payment date not defined(Outstanding for following periods from
due date of Transaction

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful
(v) Provislon for doubtful

Note No. 16 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Balance with banks
Cash held as balance with banks 0.03 64.40

Total 0.03 64.40

Cash in hand
Cash held as legal tender a an 3.58

Total 3.24 3.58

Total 3.27 67.98

Pafticulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Other Assets
Balances with Revenue Authorities (GST) 173.78 338.51

Prepaid Expenses
Custom Duty Receivable

4.26 10.40

41 .70 41 .70

FAME Subsidy Receivable
GST TCS Receivable

783.53 828.33
1.79

TDS Refundable from NBFC '1.95 2.20

TDS Receivable l.3u
TCS Receivable 0.49

GST Credit Appealable
Total

| .l5.2t
1 ,141.28 1,222.93



KHASRA 351, VINAYAK Clry GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80 FEET ROAD, JAtpUR, B|NDAYAKA-30201:
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Note No. 18 Revenue from < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Sale of products 5,004.33 1 0,1 05.89
Sale of services 100.25 152.71
Reven ue from operations 5,104.58 10,258.60
Less: Excise dutv
Net revenue from operations 5,104.58 10,258.60

Note No. 19 Other income in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
lnterest lncome
Other non-operating income

18.43 t.lJ

Foreign exchange difference income 6.33 19.25
Other receipts 8.11 5.65
Profit from partnership firm 2.78

17.22 24.90
Total 35.65 26.63

Note No. 20 Cost of material Consumed t in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024

!nygnto_ry a! lhe beginning
Raw Material 1,041 .22 665.50
Stories Spares 4.02

1,041.22 669.52
Add: Purchase
Raw Material 3,377.55 6,939.34
Stories Spares 28.22 16.69

3,405.77 6,956.03
ess:- lnventory at the end

Raw Material 1,245.83 1,041.22
Stories Spares

1,245.83 1,041.22
Total 3,201.16 6,584.33

Note No. 20(a) Value of import and indigenous material consumed < in lakhs
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

Particulars Value %to total
Gonsumption

value %to total
Consumption

Raw Material
lmported 636.49 20.06 1,241.91 18.92

2,536.45 79.94 5,321.71 B1.OB

3,172.94 100.00 6,563.62 100.00

Stories Spares
lmported
I ndiqenous 28.22 100.00 20.71 100.00

28.22 100.00 20.71 100.00

Details of < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Raw Material
lndigenous Raw material 815.13 521.50
lmported Raw Material 430.70 519.72

1,245.83 1,041.22
Total ,--- ' ' .,.-1,245.83 1,041.22
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Details of t in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Raw Material
lndigenous Raw material
lmported Raw Material

Stories Spares
Spares, packaging and other consumables(lndigenous)

i aeo,oa
547.47

?:462 57
1,476.77

3,377.55 6,939.34

28.22 16.69
28.22 16.69

Total 3,405.77 6,956.03

Note No. 23 Finance costs tn lakhs

Note No. 21 Cha

Note No. 22 Employee benefit ex < in lakhs
Padiculars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Salaries and Wages
Salary
Bonus to Employees
Wages
Director Sitting Fees

Salary to Directors

Contribution to provident anO otfrer tunO

ESI
Provident fund

Staff welfare Expenses
Staff Welfare Expenses
Other Employee Related Expenses

278.84
7.81

98.55
1.00

316.03
12.94

110.74

o:80

42.43
386.20 482.94

J-JO

17.45

20n
17.46

20.83 21.36

11.60

5.72

I O trl

7.95
17.32 27.46

Total 424.35 531.76

Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
lnterest
Other Borrowing costs

142.97 158.86
11.25 11.79

Total 154.22 170.65

.:/ -,-/**'/ I<sl I

Itt I ^,^-^-l

ffiri:"
ff'/'--*l
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< in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2025 3lstMarch 2024
lnventory at the end of the year
Finished Goods 16.28 14.26

16.28 14.26

lnventory at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 14.26 10.22

Work-in-Progress 971 .19

14.26 981.41
(lncrease)/decrease in inventories
Finished Goods 186.66 298.71
Wo rk-in-P rog ress 971.19

186.66 1,269.90
Adjustments:
Purchase finished goods 188.68 ?o2 74

188.68 302.74
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ote No. 24 Depreciation and amortization { in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Depreciation on tangible assets
Amortisation on intanqible assets

63 57
6.71

72.29
9.28

Total 70.27 81 .57

Note No.25 Other

Note

Note No. 27 Current tax < in lakhs

Note No. 28 Deferred tax t in lakhs

< in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
lmport and Clearing Charges
Tlanspo-rta!!o1 g1d C-ar{yi1g chqlsg!
Factory Expenses

Rent
lnsurance expenses
Maintenance and Service costs
Office and Adm inistration
Commission on sale and purchase of goods

Rebates and Discounts
Consultancy Expenses

Sales and Mirketing
Miscellaneous
Legal expenses
Audit fees
Research & Development Expenses
Donations

I ravellrng txpenses
Electricity expenses
Telephone expenses
Printing and stationery
Rates and taxes

Subsidy written off
Bad debts (Amount is less than i IiLt''l)
Project Development Expenditure Written Off

13.17

323.69
44.73

427:38
5.39

25.24
zb.5t)
61.93
28.79
JJ.JO

16.15
466.32

14.33
94.38

a-7 Ea

3.OO

47.34
0.58

41 .28
18.83

z. cJ
7.61

7.95
168 52

o.4e l

1.BB

28.50
zJ.o I

104.29
27 98

1.10
17 33

880.20
17.57

100.36

63.53
3.00

35 40

' ':
44.60
is.lz
a ia

5.29

582
52:62
44 43
37.89

Total 1,850.06 1,580.06

No.26 items < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Loss By Accident 1.67)
Total (1.67)

Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Current tax pertaininq to current Vear 23.20
Total 23.20

Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Deferred Tax Provision (2.36) (7.25)
Total (2.36) (7.251

7t'{pail,,
V^.V ---r</
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Note No.29 Earni Per Sha in lakhsre
Pqrt"iggtarg Before Extraordinary items After Extraordinary items

31st March
2025

31st March
2024

31st March
2025

31st March
2024

Basic
Profit after tax (A) (744.10)

32,89,518

(22.6i)

C I.UJ (744.10) 49.36

32,89,518

1.50

Weighted average number of shares outstanding
(B) 32,89,518

1.55

32,89,518

Basic EPS (A / B) (22.62)
Diluted
Profit after tax (A) (744.10) 51.03 (744.10) 49.36
Weighted average number of shares outstanding
(B) 32,89,518 32,89,518 32,89,s18 32,89,518

Diluted EPS (A / B) (22.62)
10.00 10.00

(22.62)
'1 0.00

1.50

10.00Face value per share

Note number: 30 Additional Regulatory lnformation

1) borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions
are in agreement with the books of accounts. NO

Current Year

(2) Ratios:

Current Assets Description summary of reconciliation Reason of material discrepancies
Inventory and debtors as on
30.06.2024 93 Lakhs over stated to Bank No material discrepancies

lnventory and debtors as on
30.09.2024 81 Lakhs under stated to Bank No material discrepancies

lnventory and debtors as on
30.12.2024 123 Lakhs under stated to Bank No material discrepancies

lnventory and debtors as on
31.03.2025 51 Lakhs over stated to Bank No material discrepancies

Ratio Numerator Denominator C.Y.
Ratio

P.Y.
Ratio Chanqe Reason for variance

(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.12 t_3t - | o.23

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Long Term Debt +
Short Term Debt

Shareholder equity 13.00 1,96 533.1 /
Variance due to increase in
borrowings and net loss
durinq the current FY

(c) Debt Service Coverage
Ratio

L.arnrng Hetore lnterest,
tax, Depreciation &
Amortis:tion

Total principal +
lnterest on Borrowings

-0.20 0.1 5 -227.86
Variance due to increase in
borrowings and net loss
durinq the current FY

(d) Return on Equity Ratio
harnrng Atter lnterest,
tax, Depreciation &
Amortisation

Average Shareholder's
Equity

.I.ZJ 0.05 -2560.00 Variance due to net loss in
current FY

(e) lnventory turnover
ratio Turnover Average lnventory 4.41 7.58 -41.82

Variance due to decrease in
Revenue from operation in
current FY

(f)Trade Receivables
turnover ratio Net Credit Sales

Average Trade
Receivable

9.77 za.o I -61 .85
Variance due to decrease in
Revenue from operation in
current FY

(g) Trade payables
turnover ratio Net Credit Purchase Average Trade Payable 6.62 7.68 -'13.80

(h) Net capital turnover
ratio Total Sales

Average Working
Capital

15.75 11.80 ac t1

Variance due to decrease in
Revenue from operation and
decreasing in average
working capital in current FY

(i) Net profit ratio Net Proflt Net Sales -0.15 0.00 0,00
(j) Return on Capital
emnloveal

Earning Before lnterest
& tax Capital employed 0.08 -325.00

Variance due to net loss in
current FY

(k) Return on investment Earning After tax Shareholder Funds a a4
;:::'\q...95

-6453.27
Variance due to net loss in
current FY -<r=:-.:- .
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Description of relationship Nature of Relationship Names of related parties
Directors of the company Director NISHCHAL CHOUDHARY
Directors of the company Director GAJENDRA PAL SINGH
Directors of the company Director KSHITIJA KARNIK
Parent of Director of the reportinq entity Relative of Director PUSPA CHOUDHARY
Relatives of Director Relative of Director BABITA CHOUDHARY
Share Holder of the Company Shareholder ASHWINIMEHTA
Share Holder of the Companv Shareholder PANKAJ TARACHAND SHARMA I

Share Holder of the Company Shareholder KANTA MEHTA
Share Holder of the Company Shareholder RISHI MEHTA

Details of related transactions and balances outstandi
Particulars Nature of Relationship 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Transactions during the year
lnterest on Advances
NISHCHAL CHOUDHARY Director 42.80
KSHITIJA KARNIK Director 11.75
GAJENDRA PAL SINGH Director 10.68 9.06
BABITA CHOUDHARY Relative of Director 0.38
PUSPA CHOUDHARY Relative of Director 1.54
lnterest on Deposit
PANKAJ TARACHAND SHARMA Shareholder 0.87 0.39
ASHWINI MEHTA Shareholder 5.62 2.03
Receipt of Advances
NISHCHAL CHOUDHARY Director '15.00 50.00
KSHITIJA KARNIK Director 185.29 '126.50
GAJENDRA PAL SINGH Director 24.00
Deposit Accepted
PANKAJ TARACHAND SHARMA Shareholder 12.50
Receipt of Advances
BABITA CHOUDHARY Relative of Director 9.50 19.00
Deposit Accepted
ASHWINI MEHTA Shareholder 108.00 25.00
Payment of Advances
NISHCHAL CHOUDHARY Director 364.78 37.29
KSHITIJA KARNIK Director 11.32
GAJENDRA PAL SINGH Director 9.20
Payment of Deposit
PANKAJ TARACHAND SHARMA Shareholder 5.54
ASHWINI MEHTA Shareholder 45.11 8.84
Payment of Advances
PUSPA CHOUDHARY Relative of Director 19.1s
BABITA CHOUDHARY Relative of Director 0.04
Salary
NISHCHAL CHOUDHARY Director 19.06 25.49
KSHITIJA KARNIK Director tz.to 17.O9
Director Sittinq Fees
GAJENDRA PAL SINGH Director '1.00 0.80
lnterest on Deposit
KANTA MEHTA Shareholder 3.24
Deposit Accepted
RISHI MEHTA ,\ Shareholder ,/T i,Uf;,.'i,L )\,2OO.OO y''"pO$ttr
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KANTA MEHTA Shareholder 45.00
Payment of Deposit
KANTA MEHTA Shareholder 2.92
RISHI MEHTA Shareholder 70.00

Balances outstanding at the end of
the year
Advance Payable
NISHCHAL CHOUDHARY Director 67.64 417.42
KSHITIJA KARNIK Director 437.99
Deposit Payable
PANKAJ TARACHAND SHARMA Shareholder 8.13 7,35
Advance Payable
BABITA CHOUDHARY Relative of Director 28.84 19.34
GAJENDRA PAL SINGH Director 98.61 89:00
Deposit Payable
ASHWNIMEHTA Shareholder 86.1 3 18.18
Salary Payable
NISHCHAL CHOUDHARY Director 6.54 1.32
KSHITIJA KARNIK Director 4.01 1.40
Sitting Fees Payable
GAJENDRA PAL SINGH Director 0.98
Deposit Payable
RISHI MEHTA Shareholder 130.00
KANTA MEHTA Shareholder ur-,.-). lj1-:. 45.00
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BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VINAYAK Clry GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80 FEET ROAD, JAlpUR, BINDAyAKA:30201,,
CIN : U291 00RJ201 7PTC059452

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No.:32

(A) Siqnificant Accountinq Policies

1. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standards (AS) as recommended by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Indii
(lCAl). Any deviation whatsoever from these standards has been disclosed as per the
requirements of the standards.

2. lnventory of goods in trade, finished goods and work in progress has been valued at
either its cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. lnventories of raw material
have been valued at cost unless the cost of flnished product exceeds the expected
sale value.

3. Valuation of Inventories has been done using FIFO basis.

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents includes:

(i) Liquid cash held as legal tender.
(ii) Balances held by Banks on behalf of the entity.
(iii) Financial assets with no significant risks which are either readily convertible

into liquid cash or may require a short period of time to be converled.

time period of greater than three

5. Events occurring after the balance sheet date, that arei"a direct result of transactions
or are evidence of conditions existing on or before the balance sheet date, have been
given full effect if and only if such transactions occur before the books of accounts are
approved by the Board of Directors.

6. Any items of expense or income that does not relate to activities, which are
undertaken by an enterprise as part of its business and such related activities in which
the enterprise engages in furtherance of, incidental to, or arising from, these activities
have been, separately disclosed as extraordinary items.

7. ln case there are incomes or expenses, which arise in the current period as a result of
errors or omissions in the preparation of the financial statements of one or more prior
periods, such prior period items are incorporated into the financial statements and
their effect if present, have been disclosed separately.

8. Revenue is recognized as follows:

Sale of goods When all risks related to such goods have been transferred to
the customer and certainty of ultimate collection exists.

Sale of Services As and when services are rendered.

(Short period of time does not represent a
months.)

An item of asset has been identified as PPE, only if its cost can be measured reliably
and some future economic benefit embodying the asset will flow to the enterprise.
However, in case an item of asset satisfies the recognition criteria but is of such

amounts (less than Rs. 5000) that its
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:

financial decision of the user, such an item has been recognized as an expense for ,

that period

10. Depreciation for an item of PPE commences as soon as the item of ppE is ready for
its intended use. An item of PPE is depreciated in such a manner that amortizes its
cost or any other value substituting cost after deducting residual value, over its useful
life as specified in Schedule ll of the Companies Act 2013.

11. lncomes and Expenses in foreign currencies during the year have been converted at
the rates closely approximating the rate ruling on the t:iansaction dates. Any gain or
loss on account of a foreign exchange transaction has been recognizld by
appropriately crediting or debiting such gain or loss in the Statement of Proflt and
Loss.

12. The exchange differences arising on reporting of long term foreign currency monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the
period, or reported in previous financial statements, in so far as they relate to tfre
acquisition of a depreciable capital asset, has been added to or deducted from the
cost of the asset and depreciated over the balance life of the asset.

13. lnvestments have been classified as current or non-current on the basis of
enterprise's intention of holding them for one accounting period or more. All
investments have been valued at lower of their cost or net realizable value i.e., their
market value as on the date of closing of books of accounts.

14. For the purpose of valuation of lnvestments, FIFO method is used.

15. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset only have been capitalized as part of the cost of that
asset. For this purpose, a qualifying asset is determined as an asset that necessarily

, takes significant period of time for its intended use or sale, all other borrowing costs
are charged to the revenue in the year of occurrence.

16. Commencernent, Suspension and Cessation of capitalization of borrowing cost has
been done in accordance to the standard on Borrowing Cost (AS 16).

17. Earnings per share (EPS) both basic and dilute have been calculated as per AS 20
(Earning per share). Any amount of extraordinary item, as per the standard has been
given no effect while computing the EPS.
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(F.Y.2024-2025)

18, Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities represents any timing difference arising between
accounting records and records as per lncome Tax Act, 1961 and any rules and
circulars formed there under. All permanent differences arising out of the two has not
been given any effect whatsoever.

19. As per AS 22, no effect has been given to tax charged as Minimum Alternate Tax
(MAT) in recognizing any deferred tax asset or liabilities.

lntangible Assets to include all expenditures which necessarily satisfy the recognition
criteria under AS 26 "lntangible Assets".

lntangible assets consist of, but are not limited to: ,1,. Purchased Assets; and 
:

. lnternally generated intangible assets. l

As per AS 29 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets) provisions are
recognised only if there exists a present obligation as a result of past events, or it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. lf a liability does not satisfy the recognition criteria for provision such
liabilities are recognized as contingent liabilities.

23. Contingent asset has not been
principal of conservatism.

recognized, such recognition may affect the

20.

21.

22.

bs
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(B)Notes on Financial Statements

8. Additional Regulatory lnformation/disclosures
Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013 are
Company.

(F.Y.2024-2025)

General lnstructions to
extent applicable to the

1. The classification of creditors as micro and small enterpriselrhas been given for the parties
from whom the confirrnation has been received regarOihg tfreir ciassification as per
MSMED Act. The interest on delayed payment to suCh parties, if any, has neither been
determined nor has been paid as per verbal mutual undeistanding with the such parties.

2. All figures are in Laks unless otherurise stated specifically.

3. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been
taken at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

4. Payments to Auditors:

Figures in Laks
Auditors Remuneration 2024-2025 2023-2024
Audit Fees 1.50 1.50
Tax Audit Fees .50 .50
Fee for other Services 1.00 1.00
Total 3.00 3.00

Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold
any security other than the personal guarantee of persons.: l

The disclosure regarding claims for subsidies under the FAME Il:

The company's claim of Rs. 6.76 Crore for subsidy under the FAME ll scheme, has been
pending for disbursement by the Ministry of Heavy lndustries and Public Enterprises or
other relevant bodies. Company take all necessary action for recovery such unrealized
claimed amount and management also taken necessary legal assistance for such
fecovery. As per opinion of legal counsel, company has sufficient ground to proceed for
submitting appeal before higher authority for recovery of such amount. The company for
thisreasondidnotrecognizeanycontingentliability.

The company received a Show Cause Notice from the CGST Commissionerate
(Anti-Evasion Branch), Jaipur, on 03.07.2025, for the reversal of ITC of {133.27 laks,
along with interest and penalty under Section 50 and 122(2)(b) of the CGST Act, 2017,
concerning "Goods-less lnvoices." Based on the opinion of the company and its legal
advisor, the chances of losing the ITC are remote, and therefore, no contingent liability
has been recognized.

5.

b.

7.

as required by
furnished to the
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(F.Y. 2024-2025)

9. Share Based Payments

The company has valued its Share Based Payments to employees at Fair value of theoption at grant date. The recognition of total expense is done aittre fair value recognisedon grant date less the exercise price of the options. The total 
"rp"n." has beenrecognised in the books as "Share Based Payment Resgrve", which is inen amortizedusing the Straight Line Method, during the entiie vesting pdrioo or ir..r" o[tiln ptan, basedon the company's estlmate of options that will even-tually vest. At irre eno of eachreporting period the company revises its estimate of options expecteJ to vest, the effect(if any) of such revision is reflected by appropriate debits or credits to the Statement ofProfit and Loss along with corresponding 

'adjustments 
in Share Based payments

Reserve.

a. General Details of the Scheme
The company has one employee stock option scheme (Employee Stock Options plan
2021). Under the scheme, the vesting period will not begin'uniit 

"t 
least one year has

elapsed since the date of grant. fhe vesting of thJ options is naseO upon the
completion of minimum term of employment with the co[r.rpany (service condition) and
other eligibility criterii.

b. Particulars of the Scheme

Date of Scheme 27th July, 2021

Exercise Price Rs.10 per share

Contractual Life (in years) 10 years

Vesting Period (in years) 4 years

No. of Options Granted 56,000 options

Size of the Pool 3,25,682 options

c. Details of Options Outstanding

As on 31"t March 2025 As on 31"t March 2024

Number of
Options

Weighted Average
Fair Value

Number of
Options

Weighted Average
Fair Value

Options Outstanding in
the Beginning 1,40,906 1 ,106.40 1 ,95,018 1,072.91

Options Granted 56,000 126.32 98,448 1 ,1 06.40

Options Lapsed 67,236 126.32 1,52,560 1 ,106.40

Options Exercised Nit Nit NiI Nit

Options Outstanding in
the End 1,29,670 126.32 1,40,906 1,106.40

:

Options Exercisable 1,29,670 126.32 1,40,906 1 ,106.40

average remaining contractual life is
r I --'i
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BATTREELECTRIC MOBILITY PRIVATE LIMITED
KHASRA 351, VINAYAS CtTy GURU MARG, SIRSI ROAD, NEEMERA, 80
FEET ROAD, JAIPUR, BINDAYAKA -302012
CIN : U29100RJ2017PTC0S9452

d. Estimation of Fair Value l

The estimated fair value of stock option granted is Rsi1106.40 per option. This wascalculated using the Black Scholes option Pricing Model, inputs oi t e Sforementioned
approach are the.exercise_ price, expiration dateind price volatility. The dividends areexpected to be nil; volatility is at 1OO% and risk free rpte is assumed to be 7.1go/o.Beta is assumed to be 2.17 & Equity Market Risk Premium is assumed to be g.96%
Effects of early exercise has noi been taken into account as such exercise is not
allow-ed, the options tare assumed to always strike since their exercise price is
significantly low. 

,.,

The weighted average share price on the.-date of exerci'se has not been calculated as
no shares have been exercised yet.

GAJENDRA

(F.Y.2024-2025)

Director

DIN : 01523583

10. Details of Expenditure in F

1 1. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

'!

Signature to notes 1 to 32

ln terms of our separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For BATTREELECTRTC MOBILtTy pRIVATE LtMtTED

(MAHESH KUMAR GOYAL)
PARTNER
Membership No.408423
Registration No. 0014948C

Place:- JAIPUR

Date: - 2711012025

UDIN: - ZsaogfZ\B l\,1 H U h p33gg

NISHCHAL CHOUDHARY

Whole- Time Director

DIN : 07492794

tn C

Particulars Gurrent Year Previous Year

lmport of Goods 466.22 1,260.29

/{toa[ti,:,
-e'"/- i

fi'repnlslucn-M++oEL

For GOYAL & COMPANY


